

---

## FREE BURMA CLUB

---

- Article I      The name of this organization shall be the Middlebury College Free Burma Club
- Article II      The purposes of the organization are to involve students, faculty, administrations, staff, and non-college community members in an effort to raise awareness and support for the people and culture of Burma, as they struggle for freedom and self-determination.  
Examples of activities include:
1. Hold symposium, with documentaries, speakers, Burmese cuisine, etc.
  2. Participate in peaceful demonstrations in Washington DC or New York
  3. Network with other clubs that have a relation to the Free Burma Club
- Article III      Membership shall be open to all members of the Middlebury College Community and the greater local community. In order to be a member, and to vote, he or she must have attended at least one meeting.
- Article IV      Offices of the Free Burma Club must be occupied by Middlebury students only:  
Coordinators: One of [sic] two students may hold this office at once. Duties include calling and leading meetings, planning events, and communicating with other Burma activists (local, national outside US).  
Treasurer: Duties are keeping records of all finance issues of the organization, and acting as the formal liaison between the organization and the SGA Finance Committee.
- Article V      Elections shall be held before March 15. A simple majority shall determine officers by a quorum of half the membership. If one of the officers should relinquish his/her office, a new officer may be chosen by an immediate vote, decided by a simple majority and a quorum, which is half the membership.
- Article VI      The organization shall meet once very one to two weeks to share information on Burmese culture and political situation and to plan events.
- Article VII      The coordinators of the organization may appoint committees as the need arises.
- Article VIII     The membership agrees to maintain an adviser from the faculty or staff, as required.
- Article IX      This club has no affiliations.
- Article X      This student organization operates in full accordance with Chapter Four, Section II, A of the Middlebury College Handbook concerning Student Organization Policies of Discrimination, Freedom of Association, Anti-Hazing, Freedom of Inquiry and Expression, Student Publication, Funding, Advertising, and Scheduling. Any and all changes made to the Student Organizations Policies section of the Middlebury College Handbook will immediately become policies adopted by the Middlebury College Free Burma Club.

Article XI Ratification:

- A. The constitution must be ratified by a two-thirds majority of the membership.
- B. The constitution must be approved by the Student Government Constitution Committee.

Article XII Amendment:

- A. The constitution must be amended by a two-thirds majority of the membership.
- B. The constitution must be approved by the Student Government Constitution Committee.

Approved as to form: January 13, 1999

Revised: May 1, 2007